
I’ll submit an update to IBFS shortly. 
 
Per the CEO of Zoom: 
 
Derek, no entity or individual owns 10% or more of Zoom. Of course that could change, but then 
we'd know about it through a required SEC filing. 
  
Is that what you need? 
 
Regards..Frank 
 
 
I was able to dig up the significant share holders of Zoom on-line…  And this agrees with Frank’s 
statement above: 
 

Owner Name 
Shares 
Held 

% 
Outstanding 

BARCLAYS GLOBAL INVE... 36,783 1.84% 
CITADEL L P  11,507 0.58% 
PNC FINANCIAL SERVIC...  11,116 0.56% 

UBS AG 2,128 0.11% 
DEUTSCHE BANK AG\ 47 0.00% 
VANTAGEPOI NT MID/SMALL COMPANY INDEX FUND 542 0.03% 
VANTAGEPOINT FDS-BROAD MARKET INDEX FUND 542 0.03% 
 
Below was taken from a 2005 Schedule 14A discussing 
board of directors stock compensation:   
Frank B. Manning 150,069 7.50% 
Peter R. Kramer 125,196 6.26% 
Bernard Furman 15,200 0.76% 
L. Lamont Gordon 5,000 0.25% 
J. Ronald Woods 8,200 0.41% 
Robert A. Crist 6,000 0.30% 
Deena M. Randall 5,200 0.26% 
Terry Manning 25,742 1.29% 

   
Total 403,272 20.16% 
 
 
 
Derek 
 
 
From: Janeese Parker [mailto:Janeese.Parker@fcc.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 2009 6:58 AM 
To: Derek Hodovance 
Cc: JoAnn Sutton; George Li 
Subject: RE: Incomplete 214 Application 
 
Good Morning, 
     
The IBFS website, Pleadings and Comments tab, is a way for applicants to file 
supplemental information to their applications at all times, but, you can always send 



information to me as well. The document you provided still does not include the owner of 
Zoom Technologies Inc. and their citizenship. Please submit this information as soon as 
possible so we can continue processing your application. Thank You! 
  
____________________________ 
Janeese Parker 
Federal Communications Commission 
International Bureau/Policy Division 
Phone: (202) 418-0707 
E-mail: Janeese.Parker@fcc.gov 
  
 

 
From: Derek Hodovance [mailto:dhodovance@unitybn.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2009 4:20 PM 
To: Janeese Parker 
Cc: JoAnn Sutton; George Li; Derek Hodovance 
Subject: RE: Incomplete 214 Application 

Janeese, 
 
Please find attached the revised answer to question 14 that I believe provides the clarity you 
were requested.  I’m a little confused by your last 2 sentences…  Is emailing you this document 
enough?  Or do I also have to submit the document via IBFS? 
 
Derek 
 
From: Janeese Parker [mailto:Janeese.Parker@fcc.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2009 12:40 PM 
To: Derek Hodovance 
Cc: JoAnn Sutton; George Li 
Subject: Incomplete 214 Application 
 
Good Afternoon, 
  
Your application Unity Business Networks LLC, File # ITC-214-20090226-
00105 has been reviewed and to complete the process you will need to send in the 
following information pertaining to question 14 (ownership information) for 
Zoom Technologies Inc.  Attached is a sample application to follow. Please provide 
me with the required information no later than C.O.B. March 16, 2009; otherwise 
the application will be dismissed. You may upload the supplemental information via 
IBFS using the Pleadings and Comments tab. If you have any questions you can 
email me at Janeese.Parker@fcc.gov. 
  
____________________________ 
Janeese Parker 
Federal Communications Commission 
International Bureau/Policy Division 
Phone: (202) 418-0707 
E-mail: Janeese.Parker@fcc.gov 
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